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OITICLE OQF TUHE SECRETARY 1718
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

Dear {ir. Dooclin:

This is in reference to bha letter of August U, 1972, sent
to Assistant Secretary G. Warren dutter by Assistant
S>C”ﬁ*ary of Interior Harrison Loesch on the sudject.of
Eniwetok Atoll rehzabilitaticn. As that letter indicated,

ERVECAN

we look foriwiard to working with the Depariment of Defense
cn the cleanup and renabilitation of Eniwetok and the -
eventual return of her peoble. ‘ ' '

PltPOU”ﬂ tne return of Eniwetok Atoll to the Trusc Terrl—_
tory Adminis rationAwill not take place until the end of
1973, planning for the necessary cleanup and rehabilitation
programs SIOUWd be - initia;eq as soon as possible. The
success of these programs will depend on 1nberaﬁvucy co- -
rdination and I believe it essential that we call a high
ieVDW interagency meeting to develop ovePaLl planning,
to ass:gt administrative responsibilities, to identify -
funding responsibilities, and to ocutline a general plan
cf work for the various agencies which will be involved.
- .
ficcordingly, I am vroposing to call a.-meeting to be held
in my office at the Interior Department on Septemder 7,
1992, a2t 2 p.m. £11 of Che agencies, noi involved or who
have been involved with past projects on Eniwetoll, are :
teing invited by copy oi- this lestter. £1so in attendence
wiil be Deputy High Commissicner Peter T. Cocleman who
readed an interagency team wiicn made an inspection visit
to Eniwesbtolk last lizy: I-lzel bis.siifendanee yill he
valuable for background vurposss. A detailed report of the
inspection trip has been issued and copigs will be made
availabls to all agency revraesentatives prior to ths
Seofember 7, 1872 maeting
ng ton level rapresentatives Trom the AE.C.;
JC3; CGeneral Counsel (32D); Lir Force, Havy,
SANTS AT3D (AR}, ASD (HE); ASD
r); DDRE; O31; 0135 zs well =s
Intbe Joula Uz zppreciated ii you c¢r
Ticizd ur oifice could attend tha
| repositony 2°¢ ths f'"”lb“"m"
cc:-} Honcraole James R, Schissinzer
ceiy o ,9,ﬁ;hwi;:fi;z;_fﬁtlf;fil33?;,ﬂ COLLECNONﬂgJIL4om~1ﬁ4(rmuJBL;329
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BEST COPY AVAILABLE BOX Ne.

roLoer _Jgen: tefion




J.
Deputy Assistant Secr
1

I would be grateful for any comments you migh
to agenda items which you feel should be disc

this initial meeting.

Sincerely your

Honorable Dennis
ary of Defense
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